

# LIAM TANGUM

DIRECTOR / VIDEO EDITOR

(404) 797 2962  
tangu100@mail.chapman.edu  
liamtangum.com

## EDUCATION

**B.F.A. FILM PRODUCTION**  
Chapman University, Dodge  
College of Film and Media Arts  
Class of 2020

--

While in school, I edited over 10 student films ranging in length from 5 to 30 minutes.

I worked as a Digital Imaging Technician on over 20 films assisting in backing up footage utilizing industry standard checksum verification.

In 2018, I created a professional guild at Chapman that still operates to connect students with those working in the industry.


## SKILLS

Logging dailies or clips  
Syncing video  
Vector animation  
Multicam editing  
Graphic design  
Duplicating with checksums  
Exporting and transcoding  
Creating proxy files  
Screen capture  
Altering resolution  
Editing social media cut-downs

## SOCIAL MEDIA

 [Instagram.com/ltangum](https://www.instagram.com/ltangum)

 [linkedin.com/liamtangum](https://www.linkedin.com/liamtangum)

 [facebook.com/liam.tangum](https://www.facebook.com/liam.tangum)

## SUMMARY

Skilled film and video editor with several years of experience editing for companies such as DefJam, Marshmello Music, and Nike. Proficient in using Adobe Premiere Pro to trim segments to set lengths and applying creative storytelling skills to every visual project.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Chapman University** / Orange, CA / Resident Advisor  
January 2018 - May 2020

Provided support to 50 students every year to assist with their transition from high school to college. Used active listening skills to better understand students and build a community of trust.

**Stept Studios** / Los Angeles, CA / Post Production Intern  
January 2020 - March 2020

Worked as an assistant editor syncing audio and prepped sufficient timelines for lead editors to begin work on. Worked as a lead editor on an Underarmour xOutside Magazine commercial piece.

**MGX Creative** / Los Angeles, CA / Creative  
September 2017 - July 2019

Worked as a lead editor on many pieces for Marshmello Music and FujiFilm. Built animated titles in after effects. Assisted in making a trailer for a new documentary on the City Girls.

**Dodge College** / Orange, CA / Post Production Lab Assistant  
September 2018 - December 2019

Assisted students with technical questions about Avid and Premiere Pro. Assisted with AV help and troubleshooted editing suites hardware issues.

**Pinewood Atlanta Studios** / Atlanta, GA / Production Support Intern  
June 2018 - July 2018

Provided professional and administrative support to Pinewood executive team and high-profile clients. Assisted on sound stages to ensure safety and efficiency.

## FREELANCE

I have successfully completed paid freelance editing work for the following brands:



## SOFTWARE



## AWARDS

Nominated for Outstanding Sophomore, Junior, and Senior Award at Chapman University  
Nominated for Paul S. Delp Outstanding Service Award at Chapman University  
Presidential Scholar at Chapman University